



Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS
OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY
Manila

January 27, 2017

MEMORANDUM

FOR : **MARK A. VILLAR**
Secretary
This Department

This has reference to the memorandum dated January 25, 2017 from **OIC-Reg'l. Dir. RONNEL M. TAN**, DPWH Regional Office I, forwarding the request for modification of **District Engineer Reynaldo S. Organo**, Ilocos Sur 1st DEO, for the project listed below:

LOCA TION	Project Description		Physical Target/ Cost('000)	
	UACS No. 292003020402104		Original	New
Cabugao, Ilocos Sur	As per GAA	As modified		
	MFO 2 – Flood Management Services – Construction/ Maintenance of Flood Mitigation Structures and Drainage Systems – Construction of Flood Control along Cabugao River, Namraungan, Cabugao, Ilocos Sur <i>[Construction of Flood Mitigation Structure]</i>	MFO 2 – Flood Management Services – Construction/ Maintenance of Flood Mitigation Structures and Drainage Systems – Construction of Flood Control along Cabugao River, Namruangan, Cabugao, Ilocos Sur <i>[Construction of Revetment]</i>	360 lm	260 lm
			Unit Cost ('000): p41.67/lm	Unit Cost ('000): p57.69/lm
			Allocation ('000): P15,000.0	Est. Cost ('000): P15,000.0
	Reason/s for modification: Modification was sought due to decrease in physical target brought by the change in type of work from Construction of Gabion to RC Revetment Wall because of the scarcity of boulders.			

Based on our evaluation, the submitted request for modification of the said project is in order; hence, approval is hereby recommended to the Honorable Secretary.


EUGENIO R. PIPO, JR.
Assistant Secretary forazon Operations

APPROVED / DISAPPROVED:


ROMEO S. MONONGESO I
Undersecretary
Officer-In-Charge